



Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Attention: Application Examiner / Review Engineer

Subject: Request to change in identification per section 2.933 of FCC rules

Date: 2024-05-09

Reference: FCC ID: MSQ-MT7922A22M

To The Commission:

This Change of Identification request applies for a new FCC ID: MSQ-MT7922A22M as established in 47CFR 2.933(b) for a currently approved device. This application by ASUSTeK Computer Inc will establish a new FCC ID under MSQ grantee code for purpose of marketing. The original grant to FCC ID: RAS- MT7922A22M will remain in effect.

An authorization letter by MediaTek Inc. is attached.

Per 2.933(b)

1. The original identification is FCC ID: RAS- MT7922A22M
2. The original grant date is listed as below.

MT7922A22M/RAS-MT7922A22M	cert date	Equipment Cert
Original	2021/7/8	DSS/DTS/NII
C2PC (add 6E&antenna)	2021/9/27	6XD/DSS/DTS/NII
C2PC (add antenna for CBP)	2021/11/25	6XD
C2PC (add UNII4 with SAR)	2022/2/7	6XD/NII
C2PC (add 11a-1TX)	2022/5/26	6XD/DTS/NII
C2PC (add 160MHz 11ax-1TX)	2022/8/4	6XD
C2PC (add 6CD)	2023/8/29	6CD

3. The equipment is electrically identical. Only the FCC ID number is different.
4. The original test results are applicable and representative of this changed device.
5. Exterior photographs are included in this application.



The following files are electronically submitted as attachments:

Cover Letter

External Photos

FCC ID label format and location

Sincerely yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Jackson Yen', is positioned above a horizontal dashed line.

Jackson Yen/ Associate Vice President

ASUSTeK Computer Inc

Tel.: + 886-2-28943447

Fax: + 886-2-28987364

E-mail: jackson_yen@asus.com